



Ms. Madhusmita Sahoo

*Assistant Professor
Medical Surgical Nursing*

Married Scholar Hostel,
Indian Institute of
Technology, Guwahati,
Assam, India, 781039

9937210511

madhu03sahoo@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I am highly trained professional nursing expert with 2 years of clinical experience and 7 years of teaching experience. I enjoy challenging situations and finding ways to tackle them. I work with confidence in a multicultural environment and can easily build strong professional relationships with group members.

EDUCATION

Master of Nursing Science (*Medical Surgical Nursing*)

Berhampur University, Berhampur, Odisha, India

Year: 2014-2016

MA in Public Administration

The Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU)

Year: 2018-2020

Bachelor of Nursing Science

Utkal University, Odisha, India

Year: 2007-2011

+2 Science

Council of Higher Secondary Education, Odisha, India

Year: 2005-2007

10th

Board of Secondary Education, Odisha, India

Year: 2005

ACHIEVEMENT

1. **Gold medalist of MSc in Nursing**, Berhampur University, Odisha, India 2016.
2. Trainer for National Skill Development (Health and social care), 2018-2020.
3. NSS Program officer, March 2018- March 2021.
4. Topped in one week research program on Research methodology, 2020.
5. Trainer on "UPDATED NATIONAL NUTRITION PROGRAMMES AND STRATEGIES" organized by UNICEF.
6. Completed Training of Trainers program on "NATIONWIDE CAPACITY BUILDING OF NURSING PROFESSIONALS FOR COMPREHENSIVE MANAGEMENT OF COVID-19 IN CHILDREN"

WORK EXPERIENCE

1. Time: **April 2021 - Present**
Place: **Royal Global University, Assam, India**
Designation: **Assistant professor (*Medical Surgical Nursing*)**
2. Time: **March 2018 – March 2021**
Place: **DRIEMS School and college of Nursing, Cuttack, Odisha, India**
Designation: **Assistant professor (*Medical Surgical Nursing*)**
3. Time: **September 2016 - March 2018**
Place: **SITE-A college of Nursing, Balangir, Odisha, India**
Designation: **Lecturer**
4. Time: **July 2013 - June 2014**
Place: **AIIMS, Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India**
Designation: **Sister grade-II**
5. Time: **April 2012 - July 2013**
Place: **HI-Tech Medical college and Hospital, Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India**
Designation: **Sister in charge**

MEMBERSHIP

1. Life time member of Trained Nursing Association of India (TNAI)
2. A member of REST Society for Research International

PUBLICATION

1. A paper on “Assess the effectiveness of self-instructional module on knowledge of staff nurses regarding management of burn injury in department of M.K.C.G, MCH, Berhampur, Odisha” published in **The Genesis**, a peer reviewed refereed journal.

EVENT ORGANIZED (IN ROYAL SCHOOL OF NURSING)

1. International Nurse’s week from 6th May-12th May 2022
2. World Health Day organized by Royal School of Nursing on 7th April 2022
3. Webinar on World AIDS Day on 01/12/2021
4. E-Seminar on World Mental Health Day on 08/10/2021
5. Celebration of World breastfeeding week from 01-07 August 2021
6. World Hepatitis Day on 28/07/2021
7. Webinar on current trends in Covid-19 on 20/06/2021
8. Webinar on tobacco as a risk factor on 14/06/2021
9. Webinar on Nursing and health care on 24/04/2021

EVENT ORGANIZED (DRIEMS SCHOOL AND COLLEGE OF NURSING)

1. National Conference on “Kainotomia and challenges in Nursing research-2019” on 27/07/2019
2. XXVIII Odisha state SNA conference 2019 from 13/07/2019 – 14/07/2019.
3. Seminar on Young people and Mental Health in a changing world on 10/10/2018.

PRESENTED PAPER

1. Knowledge of staff nurses on management of Burn Injury on National Seminar on “INNOVATIVE NURSING: ESSENTIAL APPROACHES TO GLOBAL HEALTH” organized by College of Nursing, Berhampur, Odisha.
2. Knowledge on side effects of chemotherapy on National Conference on “Kainotomia and challenges in nursing research-2019” organized by DRIEMS School and College of Nursing.
3. Talk on World cancer day on 4th February 2019.

SEMINAR & CONFERENCES (Last 5 years)

1. One day workshop on “EMBRACING NURSING IN NEW ERA: PROMOTING A POSITIVE CHANGE” organized by ARYA Nursing college on 29/09/2023.
2. Regional workshop on “Women Power: Women led Development” organized by AINE ON 27/06/2023
3. RIC’23 Workshop on “ATELIER:AI for all Hands-on” organized by IIT, Guwahati in 14th may 2023
4. National webinar on “Bipolar Disorder, current perspectives” organized by DRIEMS School and College of Nursing, Odisha on 5th April 2023.
5. Participated in Training of Trainers program: “NATIONAL WIDE CAPACITY BUILDING OF NURSING PROFESSIONALS FOR COMPREHENSIVE MANAGEMENT OF COVID-19 IN CHILDREN”, Organized by DGHS, Ministry of Health and Family welfare, government of India on 12th and 13th July 2021.
6. Webinar on “counselling women on breast feeding and infant and young child feeding: how, when and by whom” organized by BPNI, India on 31/07/2020
7. National CNE on “Innovation and advance practice in Medical Surgical Nursing”, in February 2019
8. Training of nursing tutor/ faculties on “Updated national nutrition program and strategy” conducted by UNICEF in May 2019
9. National conference on “Kinetonia and challenges in nursing research” July 2019
10. SOMI India Odisha Chapter, 6th state level conference on “Current breakthrough in field of maternal and child health” December 2019.
11. State level seminar on “Young people and mental health in changing world”, in October 2018
12. National seminar on “Innovative nursing: differential approaches to Global Health” in December 2018
13. SOMI India Odisha Chapter, SOMI 4th state level conference, on “Safe child birth: midwife role” in December 2017.